"ELECTRIC

COMPANY INC /

1700 STATE STREET
P.0. 632
BLAIR, NE 68008

05/19/2025

To: Art Alley

Thank you for allowing us to provide you with the following proposal. With this proposal we
will supply & install the following in addition to the original proposal for the Art Alley lighting.

1. 1-200 amp metered disconnect & an 8-space panel. This will accommodate 3 new 50
amp receptacles as seen on attached drawings.
2. 50 amp receptacles will be evenly spaced along the east building on threaded 4” x 4”.

BID: $8,889.00

All labor, and materials have been included for a complete installation.

Our price is good for 30 days from the date of this proposal.

Sincerely,

Heath Warrick
President



Art Alley Electrical Power Plan
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Art Alley Lighting & Electrical
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